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Dear Andres,

Qur efforts during the past few days have been divected toward giving
Lorenzo more direct conirol over the activitiss of Leonor and Fidelia,

It is felt that this is not only more secure, > that it will result

in asore complete and grompt information. Ome such interview hetween
Leonor, Fidelia and one of our Lorenzo Loys has taken place, and thus

far we have not received the complete results. It is planned to continie
this apprggch and thereby obtain all possible information which these

two men have in respect to our assets and those of the sther side, They
indicated that their morale was low, partly it acpears because of faulty
comunications via the old system, As we have informed you, this system
should not be used in Lhe future, unless some v Foreseen circumstances
make it necessary, Any su estisus oo have to ~ffer in this matter will
be carefully considered,

A compaaion problem is the finaneial end of ihis operation, Ve are
endeavoring to straighten out the matter % bud ots and advances, but
the situation is still somewhat corfused, lec-or snd Fideliz have been
lax in ivins adequate accountings and explasaiions, probably because
they have been too busy, Currency exchesnge sroblems are also involved,
but these are not believed to be inswpersble, cney 16 no harrier, but
ve should know vhere it is zoing., In this conrection the budgets firures
suimitied by Tilvia, are not considered satisfactory. There should be
more of a breatdown, especially for Hernardo,

We still have not received more film from vp front, but we shall keep
after it. Ave the 50 rolls still necessrry?! It aopears that this is

8 lot, Does Silvia have ag_wany papers as that, and are they Lmportant?
If 80, have we received the invormation therein previously?

Your statement that Silvia is enthusisstic is encouraging, You should
not feel bad about the fact that the deeisions are being made by Juan
Jose and you, This is as it should be. All you have to do is to continue
to direct things, and if possible lead Silvia to believe that she is the
boss, From now on we should definitely be in the driver's seat,

Please take careful note of our letter regarding the need for detailed
information on locations and identifications. This is important,
especially as there will probably be quite a few -oves on the part of
Lorenzo units in the near future. Ye have sct up a new section devoted
to that matter alone, '

What about our friend Clotilde? We recsived Jour report about her new

Job, but no comments from you with respect thereto, Did she know much
about the workings? Also, we are expectins information from you on the
photographer who works for 811via, The report sbout his previocus connections
has no supporting evidence, but we should do evergthing possible to get
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